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ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA) [Nathan.Hottle@areva.com]
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 4:54 PM
To: Wunder, George
Cc: Gleaves, Bill; Miernicki, Michael; GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA); UYEDA Graydon 

(AREVA); RANSOM Jim (AREVA); LEIGHLITER John (AREVA); RYAN Tom (AREVA); 
ROMINE Judy (AREVA); DELANO Karen (AREVA); WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA); WILLS 
Tiffany (AREVA); BALLARD Bob (AREVA); HOLM Jerald (EXTERNAL AREVA)

Subject: Response: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application FINAL RAI 600, Chapter 4 Section 
04.02 - Fuel System Design

George, 
 
AREVA is revising closure plans and schedules to complete outstanding RAIs.  Additional schedule information will be 
provided in the FSAR chapter closure plans.  Until the closure plans are finalized, AREVA can not specify a date for 
completion of this RAI response. 
 

Question # Final Response Date 

RAI 600 — 04.02-19 TBD 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Nathan Hottle 
AREVA Inc. 
3315 Old Forest Road 
Lynchburg, VA 24501 
Phone  434-832-3864 
Mobile 434-485-4239 
nathan.hottle@areva.com 
 

From: Miernicki, Michael [mailto:Michael.Miernicki@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 1:38 PM 
To: ZZ-DL-A-USEPR-DL 
Cc: Gleaves, Bill; Donoghue, Joseph; Segala, John; Schmidt, Jeffrey; ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource 
Subject: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application FINAL RAI 600, Chapter 4 Section 04.02 - Fuel System Design 
 
Attached please find subject request for additional information (RAI).  A draft RAI was provided to you on August 23, 
2013. On November 1, 2013, AREVA informed us that, the RAI is clear and does not contain proprietary information and 
that no further clarification is needed.   
 
The schedule we have established for review of your application assumes technically correct and complete responses 
within 30 days of receipt of RAIs,.  For any RAIs that cannot be answered within 30 days or December 6, 2013, it is 
expected that a date for receipt of this information will be provided to the staff within the 30-day period so that the staff 
can assess how this information will impact the published schedule. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike 
 
Michael J. Miernicki 
Sr. Project Manager 
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